

Texas High School Basketball Officials Association
GREATER SAN ANTONIO CHAPTER
Formerly the South Texas Chapter (STC)

Constitution

ARTICLE I - Name

The name of this organization shall be the Greater San Antonio Chapter (GSAC) (formerly the South Texas Chapter (STC)) of the Texas High School Basketball Officials Association (THSBOA).

ARTICLE II - Purpose

The purpose of this organization shall be to assist in the promotion of the intercollegiate and interscholastic game of basketball by providing a group of experienced and capable basketball officials to serve the student-athletes of Texas. This group will foster a high standard of ethics, encourage fair play and sportsmanship, and will work for closer cooperation and better understanding among officials, school administrators, athletic directors, coaches, players, and spectators.

ARTICLE III - Authorization

This organization is authorized and established under the by-laws of THSBOA and therefore subordinate to said by-laws. The constitution, by-laws of this chapter and amendments thereto shall in no way contradict or conflict with the by-laws of THSBOA. Further, all members of the Greater San Antonio Chapter shall first be governed by the by-laws of THSBOA and second by the constitution, by-laws and policies and procedures of this Chapter.

ARTICLE IV - Officers and Board of Directors

Section 1 - The officers of the Greater San Antonio Chapter shall be a president, a vice-president, an administrative secretary, an assignment secretary, and a treasurer. They shall be elected and hold office as provided by this chapter's by-laws.

Section 2 - The board of directors shall be ten (10) in number, to wit: the president, vice-president, administrative secretary, assignment secretary, treasurer, and five duly elected division representatives (one for each division).

Section 3 - The duties of all officers, members of the board of directors and such regulations as may be necessary and proper for the conduct of business and affairs of the Greater San Antonio Chapter shall be provided for in this chapter's constitution, by-laws and policies and procedures.

ARTICLE V- Membership

Section 1 - Regular Membership

A regular member shall be anyone in good standing with THSBOA and who desires membership in the Greater San Antonio Chapter. He or she shall be accorded membership and shall be classified in accordance with his or her classification of membership in THSBOA.

Section 2 - Transfer Membership

A transfer member shall not be accorded membership unless he or she was a member in good standing in the chapter from which he or she is transferring. This provision can be waived by a majority vote of the board of directors. Transfer members shall be required to submit to the board a letter from the president or secretary of their previous chapter indicating their membership status.

Section 3 - Inactive Membership

An inactive member shall be a member who does not participate in officiating, or the business of the chapter once his/her dues have expired for the season for which they last participated in the chapter as a regular member.

ARTICLE VI - Parliamentary Authority

The rules contained in the current edition of Robert's Rules of Order shall govern the chapter in all instances to which they are applicable and not inconsistent with this constitution, the chapter's by-laws, and any other special rules the board of directors may adopt.

ARTICLE VII - Amendments

This chapter's constitution and by-laws may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of a quorum of the chapter being present, providing the amendment was in the call for the meeting.

RATIFIED: 17 May 23